Inez Murph CITY OF
— —— ¥dlywood
=7

From: Samantha Corbett
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 3:01 PM FLORIDA
To: Robert Delorimiere
Cc: Inez Murphy
Subject: Fw: Power Washing and More DBA
Green Earth Powerwashing
Attachments: City of hollywood corrected.pdf; FW:

From: Samantha Corbett <scorbett@HollywoodFL.org>

Power Washing and More DBA Green
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 3:05 PM

Earth Powerwashing; Power Washing

& More COI 3.pdf: Power Washing To: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>
And More COI 2.pdf: Power Washing Subject: Power Washing and More DBA Green Earth Powerwashing
COl .pdf
Here's the updated insurance.
Powerwashing and More COl is accepted. Thank you,
Thank you, Samantha
Samantha . R R S
From: Alexis Pona <Alexis@GreatFL.net>
From: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org> Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 3:00 PM
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 2:04 PM To: Samantha Corbett <scorbett@HollywoodFL.org>
To: Samantha Corbett <scorbett@HollywoodFL.org> Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Power Washing and More DBA Green Earth
Cc: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> Powerwashing

Subject: FW: Power Washing and More DBA Green Earth Powerwashing
Hi Samantha,

Auto Liability COl, acceptable. | apologize | forgot the description box, please see attached @
Certificate of Insurance Let us be your one stop shop! We specialize in home, auto,
flood, umbrella, business and more for all your insurance
needs!
Best Regards,

Please tell your family and friends about us as REFERRALS are
our best source of business!



Ourinsurance agency has been featured in Jupiter Magazine’s, From: Samantha Corbett <scorbett@HollywoodFL.org>

ASK THE EXPERTS edition this January. Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 2:49 PM
To: Alexis@greatfl.net <alexis@greatfl.net>
1q Alexis P ) Subject: Fw: [EXT]RE: Power Washing and More DBA Green Earth
exis rona .
Licensed Insurance Agent _uos\mjzmmr_:m
GreatFlorida Insurance- Gardens and Jupiter
Hi Alexis,
© 5100 PGA Blvd #317 » ,
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 In the certificate holders’ box,
© slexis@greatflnet
® +15612026186 City of Hollywood
@ palmbeachgardens.greatflorida.com/ Public Works
® Google Reviews 1600 S Park Rd
@ GreatFlorida E-Payment Portal IO—<, FL 33021
L SAVE CONTACT Thank you,

Samantha

G ORID Review on Google... 3
INSURANCE Skt G B ] B

From: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 2:39 PM

To: Samantha Corbett <scorbett@HollywoodFL.org>

Cc: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>; Robert Delorimiere
<RDELORIMIERE@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: FW: [EXT]RE: Power Washing and More DBA Green Earth
Powerwashing

From: Samantha Corbett <scorbett@HollywoodFL.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 2:54 PM

To: Alexis Pona <Alexis@GreatFL.net>

Subject: Re: [EXT]RE: Power Washing and More DBA Green Earth
Powerwashing

COl needs to be corrected and follow exact format below on

Hi Alexis, ien
the certificate holders’ box,

Our City is in Hollywood, not Holy!
1. The City of Hollywood must be the certificate holder

Thanks, per the following format:
City of Hollywood (Nothing else on this line)
Samantha Department Name & Room # (if applicable)

- Department Address



Department Address

Certificate of Insurance

Hedlywvood

FLORIDA

m:Emoﬁ Fw: [EXT]RE: Power Washing and More _uw>o_.mm3
Earth Powerwashing

Morning,

Is this acceptable?
Thank you,

Samantha Corbett
Public Works

From: Alexis Pona <Alexis@GreatFL.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 9:53 AM
To: Samantha Corbett <scorbett@Holl
Subject: [EXT]RE: Power Washing and More Um> Green Earth
Powerwashing

You don't often get email from alexis@greatfl.net. Learn
why this is important

Hello,

Please see the attached requested COI.
Thank you.

Let us be your one stop shop! We specialize in home, auto,
flood, umbrella, business and more for all your insurance
needs!

Best Regards,

Please tell your family and friends about us as REFERRALS
are our best source of business!

Our insurance agency has been featured in Jupiter
Magazine’s, ASK THE EXPERTS edition this January.



f Alexis Pona ) From: Certificate of Insurance <CO|
Licensed Insurance Agent Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:27 AM
= GreatFlorida Insurance- Gardens and Jupiter To: Samantha Corbett <scorbett@Holl
g A M Cc: Certificate of Insurance AOO_@:o=<<<ooa= org>
© 5100 PGA Blvd #317 Subject: FW: Power Washing and More DBA Green Earth
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 Powe ﬂ<<mm_..:3m

© alexis@greatflnet

@ +15612026186

@ palmbeachgardens.greatflorida.com/
@ Google Reviews

® GreatFlorida E-Payment Portal

15t COl needs to be revised on the certificate holders’ as listed
below,

1. The City of Hollywood must be the certificate
holder per the following format:
City of Hollywood (Nothing else on this line)
Department Name & Room # (if applicable)
S ORIDA | Review on Google. F Department Address
rnepRamCs _ 7 Department Address

SAVE CONTACT

From: Samantha Corbett <scorbett@Holl
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 5:30 PM

To: Alexis Pona <Alexis@GreatFL.net>
Subject: Fw: Power Washing and More DBA Green Earth
Powerwashing

2" COI, Acceptable.

3rd COI needs to be revised on the certificate holders’ as
listed below,

Good Afternoon,
1. The City of Hollywood must be the certificate

Please read below from Risk Management. holder per the following format:
City of Hollywood (Nothing else on this line)
Thank you, Department Name & Room # (if applicable)
Department Address
Samantha
Public Works Department Address




Certificate of Insurance

CITY OF
Hdlyws

FLORIDA

m:c_moﬁ Power Washing and More DBA Green mm::
Powerwashing

Morning,

Power Washing and More DBA Green Earth Powerwashing are
using three different vendors for insurance.

Is this acceptable?

Thank you,

Samantha Corbett
Public Works

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.
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